

Child Specialist and Neonatologist Lahore G.P.O., Lahore, Pakistan  
Okara



## Summary

Experienced Hospital with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Research, Medical Education, Medicine, Healthcare, and Public Health. Strong healthcare services professional graduated from King Edward Medical University.

---

## Experience

DHQ Hospital city Okara

Child Specialist and Neonatologist

February 2020 - Present (4 months)

Get Consultation about Childhood diseases, vaccination and nutrition.

Mayo Hospital

Mayo Hospital

January 2015 - February 2020 (5 years 2 months) Lahore

Paeds Medicine

Midcity Hospital

NICU Medical Officer

May 2017 - January 2020 (2 years 9 months)

---

## Education

King Edward Medical University

(2007 - 2012)

Top Skills Healthcare Research Medicine